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From:

To:

RE: Military Munitions Response Program Stakeholder's TPP Meeting for the RI. (UNCLASSIFIED)
Tuesday, October 12, 2010 10:12 AM

"Gabel, Ted Mr CIV USA IMCOM" <ted.gabel@us.army.mil>

"Gabel, Ted Mr CIV USA IMCOM" <ted.gabel@us.army.mil>, Roach.Bill@epamail.epa.gov, "Greg
Zalaskus" <Greg.Zalaskus@dep.state.nj.us>, "Jim Kealy" <Jim.Kealy@dep.state.nj.us>, "Joe
Marchesani" <Joe.Marchesani@dep.state.nj.us>, "Jim Pastorick" <uxopro@gmail.com>,
michaelglaab@worldnet.att.net, "Barbara Dolce" <subsurfacesolns@earthlink.net>,
cmorris@tilconny.com, dtrocchio@rockawaytownship.org

Classification:  UNCLASSIFIED 
Caveats: NONE 
 
-----Original Appointment-----
From: Gabel, Ted Mr CIV USA IMCOM
Sent: Tuesday, October 12, 2010 10:07 AM
To: 'Roach.Bill@epamail.epa.gov'; 'Greg Zalaskus'; 'Jim Kealy'; 'Joe Marchesani'; 'Jim Pastorick';
'michaelglaab@worldnet.att.net'; 'Barbara Dolce'; cmorris@tilconny.com; dtrocchio@rockawaytownship.org
Subject: Military Munitions Response Program Stakeholder's TPP Meeting for the RI.
When: Wednesday, November 10, 2010 9:30 AM-2:30 PM (GMT-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).
Where: PIcatinny Arsenal, the tower
All:
As I noted during last week’s RAB, the Kickoff Technical Project Planning (TPP) meeting for the MMRP Remedial Investigation (RI) that was
postponed in September is  now scheduled for 10 NOV.  The meeting will be located at the Tower (Bldg 44 at Picatinny) at Picatinny and  
should start at 9:30 on 10 NOV. I will do passes for you when we get closer to the date.    More specific details will follow as well.
I have already received an informal ‘OK’ about the date from the regulators and now asking all Stakeholders if they can attend.  Please let
me know if you can attend or provide suggestions for a substitute if you cannot.
Army Guidance on an MMRP RI can be provided upon request: EPA has separate guidance that should be found on their website.   The
Picatinny MMRP site map is attached here or can be found on Mike’s Web page.
 << File: Map of MMRS sites  from 2008-04 Final SI Report.pdf >>  << File: mmrp_rifs_guidancefinal.pdf >>

Thanks.
Ted Gabel
Project Manager
for Environmental Restoration
US Army Garrison, Picatinny Arsenal
INCOM-NERO-PIC-PWE
B319
Picatinny Arsenal, NJ 07806-5000
Commercial: (973) 724-6748
Fax: (973)-724-5398
DSN: (312) 880-6748
"We are the Army's Home in Northern New Jersey"
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